
Responses Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

Numeric Numeric Text

# Item
Total Cost 

without Bonds
Cost to Provide 

Bonds
Vendor Notes

Total Cost with 
Bonds

1965212 #0-1 Academic Village Campus $ 456,763.00 $ 6,200.00 NONE. $ 462,963.00 

1965219 #0-2 FSU Elementary Campus $ 248,873.00 $ 2,500.00 NONE. $ 251,373.00 

$ 714,336.00

Exhibit "B"



Question Set 1: Contact Information Form

# Question Response Comment

1.1.1 Company Name Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

1.1.2 Company Address
20701 Stirling Road, 

Pembroke Pines, FL 33332

1.2.1 Contact Name Daniel D Weekley

1.2.2 Contact Title President

1.2.3 Contact E-mail Address danweekley@weekleyasp.com

1.2.4 Contact Telephone Number 954-680-8005

1.3.1 Contact Name Daniel D Weekley

1.3.2 Contact Title President

1.3.3 Contact E-mail Address danweekley@weekleyasp.com

1.3.4 Contact Telephone Number 954-680-8005

Company Information

Primary Contact for the Project

Authorized Approver

10 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 2: Proposer's Background Information

# Question Response Comment

2.1.1
Under what former name has your business operated?  Include a description of 
the business.

None

2.1.2 At what address was that business located? N/A

2.2.1
Have you ever failed to complete work awarded to you.  If so, when, where and 
why?

No

2.3.1
Have you personally inspected the proposed WORK and do you have a 
complete plan for its performance?

Yes

2.4.1

Will you subcontract any part of this WORK?  If you will be subcontracting any 
part of this work, provide details including a list of each sub-contractor(s) that 
will perform work in excess of ten percent (10%) of the contract amount and the 
work that will be performed by each subcontractor(s).  (Note: The proposed list 
of subcontractor(s) may not be amended after award of the contract without the 
prior written approval of the Contract Administrator, whose approval shall not be
reasonably withheld.)

No

2.5.1

List and describe all bankruptcy petitions (voluntary or involuntary) which have 
been filed by or against the Proposer, its parent or subsidiaries or predecessor 
organizations during the past five (5) years.  Include in the description the 
disposition of each such petition.

None

2.6.1
List and describe all successful Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the
last five (5) years.  The list and descriptions should include claims against the 
bond of the Proposer and its predecessor organization(s).

None

2.7.1

List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or 
against the Proposer or its predecessor organizations(s) during the last (10) 
years.  The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration or hearing 
identification numbers; the name of the project over which the dispute arose; 
and a description of the subject matter of the dispute.

3 Claims
Please see attached lawsuit information uploaded under the "Optional 
Documentation - Additonal Information"

2.8.1
List and describe all criminal proceedings or hearings concerning business 
related offenses in which the Proposer, its principals or officers or predecessor 
organization(s) were defendants.

None

2.9.1
In regards to the commodities/services proposed, which of the following best 
classifies your firm?  If you selected any options besides \"Original Provider\" 
please explain.

Original Provider

2.10.1
Have you ever been debarred or suspended from doing business with any 
governmental agency?  If you have been debarred or suspended from doing 
business with any governmental agency, please explain.

No

Similar Experience & Contracts

Bond Claims

Claims, Arbitrations, Administrative Hearings and Lawsuits

Criminal Proceedings or Hearings

Company Classification

Debarment/Suspension

Former Business

Past Failure

Inspected

Subcontracting

Bankruptcy Petitions



2.11.1
Describe the firm’s local experience/nature of service with contracts of similar 
size and complexity, in the previous three (3) years.

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
has been in business since 
1947 and has a professional 

relationship with many owners 
and engineers.  We work 
closely with the Florida 

Department of Transportation, 
Florida Turnpike Authority, 

and all of the City and County 
municipalities throughout 
South Florida. Weekley 

Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
specializes in asphalt 

production and the 
construction of highways, 
roads, and bridges.  Our 

services include complete 
road construction, including 
sub-base, base, asphaltic 
surface, and installation of 
concrete curbs, sidewalks, 

storm structures, bridge 
construction and re-

construction. Our additional 
services are, but not limited 

to, clearing, grubbing, 
earthwork undergound

12 Questions 100.00% Complete



Question Set 3: Vendor Registration Checklist

# Question Response Comment

3.1.1
Did you submit a completed Vendor Information Form in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.2.1
Did you submit a W-9 Form (Revised October 2018 or later) in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.3.1 Did you submit your Company Profile Form in the Vendor Registration Portal? Yes

3.4.1
Which option did you select on the Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes 
Form?

A) Not Charged / Convicted

3.5.1 Which option did you select on the Equal Benefits Certification Form? B) Will Comply

3.6.1
Which option did you select on the Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification 
Form?

Complies Fully

3.7.1
Did you submit a completed Scrutinized Company Certification in the Vendor 
Registration Portal?

Yes

3.8.1
Did you submit a completed E-Verify System Certification Statement in the 
Vendor Registration Portal?

Yes

3.9.1

Which option did you select on the Veteran Owned Small Business Preference 
Certification?  Note - If certifying that your business is a  Veteran Owned Small 
Business, you must also attach a “Determination Letter” from the U.S. Dept. of 
Veteran Affairs Center

Not a Veteran Owned Small 
Business

3.10.1
Did you submit your Local Business Tax Receipts in the Vendor Registration 
Portal?

Yes

3.11.1

Which option did you select on the Local Vendor Preference Certification?  Note -
If certifying that your business is a Local Pembroke Pines or Broward County 
vendor, you must also attach applicable current business tax receipt(s) along 
with any previous business tax receipts to indicate that the business entity has 
maintained a permanent place of business for a minimum of one (1) year.

Local Pembroke Pines Vendor

Local Vendor Preference Certification

11 Questions 100.00% Complete

Vendor Drug-Free Workplace Certification Form

Scrutinized Company Certification

E-Verify System Certification Statement

Veteran Owned Small Business Preference Certification

Local Business Tax Receipts

Vendor Information Form

Form W-9 (Rev. October 2018 or later)

Company Profile

Sworn Statement on Public Entity Crimes Form

Equal Benefits Certification Form



Question Set 4: References Form

# Question Response Comment

4.1.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency FDOT District 4

4.1.2 Address
5548 NW 9 Ave, Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

4.1.3 Contact Name Wodler Blaise

4.1.4 Contact Title
Broward Operations 
Construction Project 

Administrator

4.1.5 Contact E-mail Address
Woodler.Blaise@dot.state.fl.u

s

4.1.6 Contact Telephone # 954-958-7641

4.2.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work
Weekley Asphalt Company, 

Inc.

4.2.2 Name and location of the project

T4549, NW 62ND AVE AND 
TURTLE CREEK RD FROM 
BLAND RD TO SAMPLE RD 
AND FROM SAMPLE RD TO 

SR 7 (US 441)

4.2.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project

The improvements under this 
contract consist of, but are not 

limited to, milling and 
resurfacing, concrete (curb 
and gutter, sidewalk and 

driveways), signing (single 
post), pavement markings 

(painted and thermoplastic, 
detectable warnings), manhole 

adjustments, selective 
clearing and grubbing (tree 

removal, tree protection, 
branch pruning), pull boxes 
and sod along NW 62nd.

4.2.4 Project duration 7/2020 - 2/2021

4.2.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Complete

4.2.6 Size of project 0.825 Miles

4.2.7 Cost of project $1,201,295.38

4.2.8 Work for which staff was responsible

Weekley Asphalt Paving,
Inc. specializes in asphalt
production and
the construction of
highways, roads, and
bridges. Our services
include complete road
construction, including sub-
base, base, asphaltic surface,
and installation of concrete
curbs, sidewalks, storm
structures, bridge
construction and re-
construction. Our additional
services are, but not limited
to, clearing, grubbing,
earthwork, undergound
utilities, including water and
sanitary sewer, and
landscaping.

4.3.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency
Silver Lakes Community
Assoc., Inc.

4.3.2 Address
6941 SW 196 Ave, Suite 27, 
Pembroke Pines, FL 33332

4.3.3 Contact Name Robert Moses,

4.3.4 Contact Title
LCAM, CMCA, AMS - VP of 

Operations

Reference #1: Reference Contact Information

Reference #1: Project Information

Reference #2: Reference Contact Information



4.3.5 Contact E-mail Address
robert@pinespropertymanage

ment.com

4.3.6 Contact Telephone # 954-438-6570 ext 220

4.4.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.  

4.4.2 Name and location of the project

Silver Lakes Community 
Neighborhoods - Grande Cay, 
Marina Pointe, Pelican Cove, 

Sapphire Pointe, Sunset 
Pointe, Marina Isle, Pelican 
Sound, Pelican Isle, Marina 
Sound, Sapphire Shores, 

Tiffany Cove, The Enclave, 
and The Isles

4.4.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project
Pavement milling, pavement 

resurfacing, root barrier.

4.4.4 Project duration 11/20220 - 01/2022

4.4.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Complete

4.4.6 Size of project 13 communities

4.4.7 Cost of project $3,690,808.10

4.4.8 Work for which staff was responsible

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
specializes in asphalt 

production and 
the construction of highways, 

roads, and bridges.  Our 
services include complete 

road construction, including 
sub-base, base, asphaltic 
surface, and installation of 
concrete curbs, sidewalks, 

storm structures, bridge 
construction and re-

construction. Our additional 
services are, but not limited to, 
clearing, grubbing, earthwork, 
undergound utilities, including 
water and sanitary sewer, and 

landscaping.

4.5.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency FDOT District 6

4.5.2 Address
1000 NW 111 Avenue, Miami, 

FL 33172

4.5.3 Contact Name Francisco Lledo

4.5.4 Contact Title Project Manager

4.5.5 Contact E-mail Address
Francisco.Lledo@dot.state.fl.u

s

4.5.6 Contact Telephone # 305-640-7506

4.6.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

4.6.2 Name and location of the project
T6505, SR 94 Kendall Drive, 
from SW 150th Ave to SW 

132nd Ave

4.6.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project Milling and resurfacing

4.6.4 Project duration 02/2021 - 02/2022

4.6.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Complete

4.6.6 Size of project 2.098 miles

4.6.7 Cost of project $4,604,160.51

Reference #3: Project Information

Reference #2: Project Information

Reference #3: Reference Contact Information



4.6.8 Work for which staff was responsible

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
specializes in asphalt 

production and 
the construction of highways, 

roads, and bridges.  Our 
services include complete 

road construction, including 
sub-base, base, asphaltic 
surface, and installation of 
concrete curbs, sidewalks, 

storm structures, bridge 
construction and re-

construction. Our additional 
services are, but not limited to, 
clearing, grubbing, earthwork, 
undergound utilities, including 
water and sanitary sewer, and 

landscaping.

4.7.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency FDOT District 4

4.7.2 Address
5548 NW 9th Avenue, Fort 

Lauderdale, FL 33309

4.7.3 Contact Name Jonathan Guzman

4.7.4 Contact Title Project Administrator

4.7.5 Contact E-mail Address
jonathan.guzman@cdrmaguir

e.com

4.7.6 Contact Telephone # 305-436-9662

4.8.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

4.8.2 Name and location of the project

T4522, Lyons Road, from Fern 
Forest Nature Center 
Entrance to SR 869 

(Sawgrass Expy)

4.8.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project

The improvements under this 
contract consist of, but are not 

limited to, widening, milling 
and resurfacing, concrete 
(curb and gutter, sidewalk, 
driveways), guardrail (with 

special posts and 
approach/trailing treatments), 

monitor existing structures 
(inspection and settlement), 

selective clearing and 
grubbing, drainage 

improvements including 
French Drain, pavement 

markings (roadway, patterned 
pavement, detectable 

warnings; includes tape, paint, 
and thermoplastic), signing, 
lighting, signalization, and 

irrigation repairs along Lyons 
Road.

4.8.4 Project duration 01/2020 - 04/2022

4.8.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Complete

4.8.6 Size of project 4.903 miles

4.8.7 Cost of project $10,764,445.09

Reference #4: Reference Contact Information

Reference #4: Project Information



4.8.8 Work for which staff was responsible

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
specializes in asphalt 

production and 
the construction of highways, 

roads, and bridges.  Our 
services include complete 

road construction, including 
sub-base, base, asphaltic 
surface, and installation of 
concrete curbs, sidewalks, 

storm structures, bridge 
construction and re-

construction. Our additional 
services are, but not limited to, 
clearing, grubbing, earthwork, 
undergound utilities, including 
water and sanitary sewer, and 

landscaping.

4.9.1 Name of Firm, City, County or Agency Hendry County

4.9.2 Address
99 E Cowboy Avenue, 

LaBelle, FL, 33935

4.9.3 Contact Name Kelly O'Nan

4.9.4 Contact Title Engineer Intern

4.9.5 Contact E-mail Address konan@hendryfl.net

4.9.6 Contact Telephone # 863-612-4727

4.10.1 Name of Contractor Performing the work Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc.

4.10.2 Name and location of the project

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES 
IN CONNECTION WITH WC 
OWENS FROM GEORGIA 

AVENUE TO US-27 
IMPROVEMENTS

4.10.3 Nature of the firm’s responsibility on the project

The work consists of the 
roadway and associated 

sidewalk improvements on 
WC Owen Avenue to US 27 

which in include:  clearing and 
grubbing, milling and 
resurfacing of existing 

roadway, concrete sidewalk, 
driveway and turnout 

construction, grading work to 
include re-grading of slopes, 

utility coordination, signal 
removal, signal upgrades, 

pedestrian signal installation, 
sod, erosion control 

measures, signage and 
striping, and Maintenance of 

Traffic.

4.10.4 Project duration 01/2020 - 08/2020

4.10.5 Completion (Anticipated) Date Complete

4.10.6 Size of project 0.8 miles

4.10.7 Cost of project $1,017,553.87

4.10.8 Work for which staff was responsible

Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
specializes in asphalt 

production and 
the construction of highways, 

roads, and bridges.  Our 
services include complete 

road construction, including 
sub-base, base, asphaltic 
surface, and installation of 
concrete curbs, sidewalks, 

storm structures, bridge 
construction and re-

construction. Our additional 
services are, but not limited to, 
clearing, grubbing, earthwork, 
undergound utilities, including 
water and sanitary sewer, and 

landscaping.

Reference #5: Reference Contact Information

Reference #5: Project Information



70 Questions 100.00% Complete
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Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
20701 STIRLING ROAD • PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33332 

PHONE:  (954) 680-8005 
ENGINEERING FAX (954) 680-8671 • ACCOUNTING FAX (954) 680-8692 

 

 

 

 

 

Academic Village Campus / FSU 
Elementary Campus – Parking Lot 

Renovations and Restoration 
 

ITB# PSPW-2305 

 
Alternatices: N/A 

 







Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
20701 STIRLING ROAD • PEMBROKE PINES, FL 33332 

PHONE:  (954) 680-8005 
ENGINEERING FAX (954) 680-8671 • ACCOUNTING FAX (954) 680-8692 

 

 

 

 

 

Academic Village Campus / FSU 
Elementary Campus – Parking Lot 

Renovations and Restoration 
 

ITB# PSPW-2305 

 
Financial Statements: N/A 

 



Weekley Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
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Academic Village Campus / FSU 
Elementary Campus – Parking Lot 

Renovations and Restoration 
 

ITB# PSPW-2305 

 
Trade Secrets: N/A 

 




